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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. W03

February 26, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Peter B. Gemma, Jr.
Executive Director
National Pro-Life Political

Action Committee
101 Park Washington Ct.
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

Re: MUR 1343

Dear Mr. Gemma:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated November 12, 1980 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended (the "Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismis-
sal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file
a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Cearl N.ntelGeneral Counsel
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Peter 1'. Gema, Jr.
Lxecutive Cirector
r'aticnal Pro-Life Political

Action Conmittee
101 Park Vashington Ct.
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

Res MUR 1343

Lear Lt. Geitia:

';Ix Feoeral Liection Commission has reviewed the al-
let.aticlns of your complaint dated Iuover-ber 12, 198C and
detcri,.ined that on the basis of the inforration provided in

outccr ,;iaint and information provided by the Respondent,
there i no reason to elieve that a violation of the
FcL 4 'l .i.ection Camnaign Act of 1971 as amlended (the "Act")

1i.,eecn cocArittea.

Acccrdirqly, the Coi-4.ission has decided tc. clove the tile
in tis zi.:tter. '1,e Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
c(rI Ia.innt to seek Dudicial review of the Comission's dismis-

if this action. kce 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(e).

cuid additional inforr.ation come to your attention v'hicf
yuu ,clice cstaLlishes a violation of the Act, you iray file
Z c lf-int }uLt-art to the requirements set forth in 2 I2.C.C... 3 7 ,~1 ( ( )C i .- -. S 1 1 1 .4 .

Sincerely,

Clharler, I.'. 11:teele

Cenere! Counsel

JT/dnm 02/09/81



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNCTON,D.C. 20463

February 26, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James R. Cooke
Suite 604
1515 North Court House Road
Arlington, Virginia 22201

Re: MUR 1343

Dear Mr. Cooke:

On November 17, 1980, the Commission notified your clients,
Ed DeBolt and Friends of Frank Wolf, of a complaint alleging
that they had violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on February 23, 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

General Counsel



CER TIFIRD HAIL
PFTUF1,f RECEIPT A~gUETED

James R. Coolze
Suite 604
1515 t!orth Court house Road
Arlinyton, Virginia 22201

Re: MUR 1343

Lear Mr. Cooke:

On Noverber 17, 1980, the Commission notified your clients,
I'd De~olt and Frienus of Frank Wolf, of a complaint alleging
that they had violated certain sections of the Federal rlection
Cznq aign Pct of 1971, as amended.

The CommJission, on , 1981, determined that on
the Lasis of the information in the coriplaint and inforna-
tion trovided by you, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of aiy statute within its jurisdiction has been
cCrnrTtte-(!. Accordincyly, the Coravission closed its file in
this i'etter. This matter will becoe a part of the £uklic
reccrd w.ithin 30 ciay s.

Sincerely,

Charles 1. Steele
General Counsel

JT/dmm 02/09/81

~>1



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ed DeBolt
Friends of Frank Wolf

NXJ 1343

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 23,

1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1343:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Friends of Frank Wolf through its
agent Ed DeBolt violated the Act.

2. Send the letters as submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated February 19, 1981.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date
ecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 2-19-81, 11:01
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2-19-81, 4:00



February 19, 1981

OWAEDUM

FROM:

SUBJECT:

TO: Marjoire W. Emons

Elissa T. Garr

MUR 1343

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Comsission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

81 FEBt9 A:
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION A-/f-i

MUR 1343
DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC: 11/13/80
STAFF MEMBER:
Judy Thedford

COMPLAINANT'S NAMF: Peter B. Gemma, Jr., Executive Director
National Pro-Life Political Action Committee

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Ed DeBolt, Friends of Frank Wolf

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. SS 431(17),4A341
441a, 11 C.F.R. S 109.1(b)(4)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Friends of Frank Wolf

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint filed by Peter B. Gemma, Jr.,
executive director of National Pro-Life Political Action Committee
("NPL-PAC"), NPL-PAC requested the Commission to look into actions
by Ed DeBolt, a representative of Friends of Frank Wolf, to
protect NPL-PAC's action on behalf Frank Wolf and to protest
Ed DeBolt's attempt to discourage NPL-PAC's independent expendi-
ture. Specifically, the complaint stated that NPL-PAC had co-
ordinated an independent expenditure campaign on behalf of Frank
Wolf which consisted of distributing 26,000 flyers at churches on
November 2, 1980; that Ed DeBolt, claiming to represent the Wolf
campaign, contacted NPL-PAC the Saturday before the distribution
(November 1, 1980) in an attempt to dissuade the NPL-PAC from
going ahead with the project (See Attachment I).

Copies of the complaint were sent to Ed DeBolt and R.K.
Brandstedter, treasurer of the Friends of Frank Wolf.

. or
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RESPONDENT' S DEFENSE

On December 15, 1980, a response was submitted on behalf
of Friends of Frank Wolf ("FFW") by James R. Cooke, counsel
for the respondent (See Attachment II). The response indicated
that the complainant appeared to have alleged violations of
11 C.F.R. S 100.16, which then leads to additional violations
of 2 U.S.C. S 434 and S 441a by the respondent (See page 2,
Attachment II).

Cooke's response set forth the facts of the case as follows:
that the FFW became aware of NPL-PAC's activity to distribute the
flyers on October 31, 1980; that Ed DeBolt, acting on behalf of
the respondent, contacted Mr. Gemma by phone on November 1, 1980;
that the conversation, which lasted a total of 10 minutes, confirmed
that NPL-PAC was going to distribute the flyers; that DeBolt asked
Gemma not to proceed and to channel its efforts through the FFW;
and, that Gemma stated NPL-PAC's distribution would proceed as
planned (See page 3 Attachment II).

The response also stated that a review of FFW's records showed
that no one having an official connection with the respondent or
acting on its behalf had any contact with NPL-PAC prior to
November 1, 1980; that no financial or in-kind contributions were
made to FFW by NPL-PAC; that FFW has no information that NPL-PAC
made any independent expenditures in support of Frank Wolf except
for the cost of the flyers; that prior to October 31, 1980, FFW
had no idea of NPL-PAC's interest in the Wolf candidacy, or that
NPL-PAC had a headquarters in tenth district (See page 3 of At-
tachment II).

Counsel Cooke's analysis of the matter stated that the
language of 11 C.F.R. S 100.16 and 2 U.S.C. S 431(17) calls for
an act of cooperation; and, that clearly, in this case, where
the respondent opposed the distribution of the flyers and any
other independent expenditure, cooperation was not present.
Therefore, counsel concluded that no violation of the Act has
occurred and that the November 1, 1980 phone call does not void
NPL-PAC's independent expenditure and 2 U.S.C. S 434 and S 441a
violations do not arise (See page 3 and 4, Attachment II).

In section III of Cooke's response, counsel argues that a
candidate should be able to directly contact, at least once, any
person or group planning independent efforts on the candidate's
behalf, in order to request the person or group to abandon the
independent effort or channel the effort through the candidate's
principal campaign committee. Cooke states that in fairness to
candidate, where as the present case, the independent supporter
seeks participation in the campaign at the eleventh hour and
is engaging in activities inconsistent with the tone and tenor
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of the candidate, that the candidate not be required to stand
idly by and only take follow-up action. Counsel Cook argued
that the flyer involved in this matter could have evoked an
emotional and unpredictable response and may have impaired the
campaign in its closing hours; and that it would have been
difficult for FFW to respond to NPL-PAC's activity taking place
so close to the election (See pages 6-7 of Attachment II).

LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant requests the Commission to look into actions
by Ed DeBolt, an agent of FFW, to protect its actions and to
protect Mr. DeBolt's actions. Specifically, the NPL-PAC filed
the complaint to be assured that its independent expenditures
activity done on behalf of Frank Wolf would not be viewed as
an in-kind contribution due to the phone call by Ed DeBolt to
the complainant on November 1, 1980, the night before NPL-PAC's
planned independent expenditure activity was to take place.

2 U.S.C. S 431(17) defines an independent expenditure as
an expenditure by a person expressly advocating the election or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate which is made without
cooperation or consultation with any candidate, or any authorized
committee or agent of such candidate, and which is not made in
concert with, or at the request or suggestion of, any candidate,
or any authorized committee or agent of such candidate."

" 11 C.F.R. S 109.1(b)(4)(i) defines the phrase, "made with the co-
operation or with the prior consent of, or in consultation with,
or at the request or suggestion of, a candidate or any agent
or authorized committee of the candidate" to mean "any arrangement,
coordination, or direction by the candidate or his or her agent
prior to the publication, distribution, display, or broadcast of
the communication."

In DeBolt's November 1, 1980 phone call to Gemma which was
made prior to the NPL-PAC's distribution, Mr. DeBolt requested
that the NPL-PAC's distribution not take place as planned and
that all NPL-PAC's efforts be coordinated through FFW. Both
FFW's response and the complaint concur that the telephone
discussion ended with understanding that NPL-PAC's activity would
continue and be conducted as planned prior to DeBolt's contact.
Therefore, the direction given by DeBolt in attempting to
discourage NPL-PAC did not have any influence on the activity
as planned by NPL-PAC prior to the November 1, 1980 phone call.
Additional, Cook's response stated that, "No one having any
official connection with Respondent, or acting on behalf of
Respondent, had any contact with Complainant prior to November 1,
1980."
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The issue raised in this matter raises many question about
such a communication and its impact of the independent ex-
penditure. Negative communications by a candidate to a person
or group conducting an independent expenditure could easily
be used to impart information to the person or group conducting
the independent expenditure and influence the activitry. However,
in this matter where the flyer was printed independently, contact
was made the night before the planned independent activity, and
the contact did not influence the previously planned activity,
the "independency" of NPL-PAC's activity does not appear to have
been negated.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1.
through

Find no reason to believe that the Friends of Frank Wolf
its agent Ed DeBolt violated the Act.

2. Send the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Attachments:
I - Complaint

II - Cooke Response
III - Proposed Letters



l ATIONAL-..

or$' ofr POLITICAL ACTION COMMITEE
101 Park Washington Ct.

rn Pails Churoh, Virginia 22046 (1@3) 5".7650
an-

Esq.. November 12, 1980

a Es..
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Rev. Charles Pler

Chairman
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I st Vice-Chairm
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Hon. Harold Free
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Kenneth VanDerhoef, Esq.,
Nat'I. Right to Life Comm., Wa.

Alice Hartle,
Past Ed., Nat'l Right to Life
News, Mn.

Donald T. Manion, M.D.,
Physician & Surgeon, Or.

John F. Hillabrand, M.D.,
Alternatives to A~ortion
international, Oh.

Herbert J. Ratner. M.D..
Ed., Child & Family Quarterly

Francis P. Filice, Ph.D.,
Biologist, Univ. of San Fran.. Ca

John Finn, Jr.,
Business Executive. Ca.

Titles for identification only

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

Per your letter of November 6th, I am re-submitting my
Mr. Ed DeBolt.

I.

complaint against

The National Pro-Life Political Action Committee recently coordinated
an independent expenditure campaign on behalf of Republican candidate
Frank Wolf of Virginia's 10th Congressional District. This effort
entailed the distribution of approximately 26,000 flyers at various
churches within the district on the Sunday before election day.

Somehow word of this reached the Wolf campaign, and on Saturday,
November 1st at approximately 2:00PM, Mr. Ed DeBolt -- claiming to
represent the Wolf campaign -- contacted this office attempting to dissuade
our committee from going ahead with the project. During my telephone
conversation with Mr. DeBolt, I made the point, several times, that
because of FEC regulations I should not be discussing our activities with
official representatives of the campaign. However, Mr. DeBolt persisted
in trying to influence our decision to follow-through with our plans.

To protect National Pro-Life PAC's actions on behalf of the Wolf campaign,
and to protest Mr. DeBolt's attempt to discourage our independent
expenditure project, I am formally requesting that the Federal Election
Commission look into this matter.

I do rmnZy aft that the statements made in this affidavit are the
truth, ,17 , who l ruth, and n.t ng but the truth, so help me God.

Peter'B. GemJr.

Executive Director

P.S. Mr. DeBolt may be reached in care of Friends of Frank Wolf,. 1515
North Courthouse, Suite 302, Arlington, Virginia 22201.

PBG,JR/rmf

Notary Public
A copy of our report is on file
end may be purchased from The
Feder al Election rommission, L. lf.If&
Washington. 0 C. c

/

hlch

d 'y Jenkins

tor
Jr.

1000



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH! TONK D.C. 20463

No-7Muer 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Peter B. Gema,, Jr.
Executive Director
National Pro Life Political Action Oxmittee
101 Park Washington Court
Falls Church, VA. 22046
Dear Mr. Gemma:

We have received your letter of Novener 3 , 1980,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within the
Commission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. In
order for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,
its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of
a notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this
requirement of the Act.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
* § 111.4, provide that a complaint:

(1) must contain the full name and
.- address of the person making the

complaint;

(2) should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

(3) should identify the source of
information upon which the copainht
is based;

4:2-



Letter to
Page two

r
(4) should contain a clear and concise recitation

of the facts describing the violation of a
statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of SS 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, 202-523-4073, of this office
should you have any questions about the procedures which should
be followed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
202-523-4175

Enclosure

cc: Frank R. Vk-1f
Ed Debolt
Friends of Frank Wolf

If'fs

^ 0.



Board of Directors
Rev. Chaff" Fiore, O.P.

Chairman
Thomas F. Rom.
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Rev. Morris Sheets,
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Of Counsel
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Anthony J. Lauinge

Executive Director
Peter B. Gemma, Jr.

Advisory Committee

ATIO.

ffr PLITICAL ACT V J~
101 Park Washington ct.
Pails Churoh, Virginia 22046 e3) gie6. 5 0

November 3, 1980

sins
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

713
0O

Dear Sirs:

The National Prn-T.ifA Pn1it-i~1 4It'ws wim44-4-~ ~w~J-I..
Hon. John W. McCormack. -- - ~ILIbIP*~.~1 %-. LV

Former Speaker of House. Ma. coordinated an independent expenditure campaign on behalf
Hn. EJ. Jakeeatr. of .Republican candidate Frank Wolf of Virginia' s 10th

(0Ho.OUnited StatesSnator. U. Congressional District. This effort entailed the distri-
United StatesSenator, Ut. bution of approximately 26,000 flyers at various churches

%r Hon. RobentE. Bauman, within the district on the Sunday before election day --
Congressman, Ist Dist., Md. Ne

Hon. Henry J. Hyde, November 2nd.
Congressman, 6th Dist., II.

Hon. Thomas N. Kindness.
v-- Congressman. 8th Dist., Oh. Somehow word of this reached the Wolf campaign, and on

Hon. Larry McDonald, M.D.. Saturday, November Ist at approximately 2:00PM, Mr. Ed
Congressman. 7th Dist., Ga. DeBolt claiming represent -campai

Hon. MartinA. Russo, -- to the Wolf --
Congressman, 3rd Dist.. It. contacted this office attempting to dissuade our committee

'on. Robert K. Dornan. from going ahead with the pr9ject. During my telephone
Congressman, 27th Dist., Ca teeponHon. Harold L. Volkmer, conversation with Mr. DeBolt, I made the point, severalCongressman, 9th Dist.. Mo times, that because of FEC regulations, I should not be

Hon. Robert A. Young,
Congressman, 2nd Dist.. Mo. discussing our activities with official .representatives

Hon. Ron Paul, M.D.. of the campaign However, Mr. DeBolt persisted in
Congressman. 22nd Dist. Tx.

C'Rev. HaroldO.J. Brown trying to influence our decision to follow through
Chin.. Christian Action with our plans.

_,-_ Council. Il.
Randy Engel,

Pres., U.S. Coalition for Life, Pa. To protect National Pro-Life PAC's actions on behalf
Crfofessor Victor Rosenblum,

Northwestern Univ. Law of the Wolf campaign, and to protest Mr. DeBolt's attempt
School. 11. to discourage our independent expenditure project, I am

Professor Charles E. Rice,
NotreDame LawSchool, ln. formally requesting that the Federal. Election Commission

Rev. Donald M. Parker, look into this matter.
Editor, The Christian Citizen, II. IS

Jay Bowman,
Nat'l Right to Life Comm., Ga. Very truly ours,

Kenneth VanDerhoef. Esq..
Nat'l. Right to Life Comm.. Wa.

Alice Hartle, A..Q
Past Ed., Nat'l Right to Life .

Donald T. Mianion, M.D., Pete B ./ Gemma, Jr.
Physician & Surgeon, Or. Executive Director v

John F. Hillabrand, M.D..
Alternatives to Alortion
internationl,Oh. P.S. Mr. DeBolt may be reached in care of Friends of Frank

HerbertJ. Ratner, M.D., Wolf, 1515 North Courthouse, Suite 302, Arlington, Virginia
Ed., Child & Family Quarterly, II.

Francis P. Filice, Ph.D., 22201.
Biologist, Univ. of San Fran, Ca.

John Finn, Jr.,
Business Executive. Ca. PBG, JR/rmf

Titles for identification only

A copy of our renort is on file
an. may he purchaised from The
FeOeral Election Commission,
Washington, DC.
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JAMC . COO.E
SUITE 604

I51 NORTH COURT HOUSE ROAD *L$ "; ,

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22201

(703) 528-1601

December 15, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1343 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

By letter of November 19, 1980 to Mr. R. K. Brandstedter,
you advised Friends of Frank Wolf ("Respondent") 1/ that the captioned
complaint had been filed with the Federal Election Commission ("Commission")
by Mr. Peter B. Gemma, Jr., Executive Director of the National Pro Life
Political Action Committee ("Complainant"). Pursuant to Section 111.6
of the Commission's Regulations (See 11 CFR 111.6) and for the reasons
set forth below ,2/ Respondent submits that there is no basis for the
Commission to find reason to believe that Respondent has violated either
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"; See 2
U.S.C. 431 et seg.) or any regulation promulgated by the Commission
thereunder (See 11 CFR 100.1 et seq.).

1/ Respondent is the principal campaign committee of Congressman-elect
Frank Wolf who will represent the Tenth District of Virginia in the
96th Congress.

2/ The factual representations herein are supported by affidavits of
Messrs. Gus Hubal, C npaign Manager for Respondent, and Edward S.
DeBolt, political consultant to Respondent, attached hereto as
Appendices 1 and 2. The representations herein are based upon the
recollections of Respondent's agents and officials and review of
Respondent's records for the 1980 general election campaign.

Since the captioned complaint relates solely to facts arising in the
final days of the general election campaign, Respondent's factual
representations herein are limited to the period of the general election,
(June 11, through November 4, 1980). Records and recollections con-
cerning the primary election campaign have been reviewed only to
extent Respondent has deemed it necessary to assure that the factual

(cont'd page 2)



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
December 15, 1980
Page Two

I. Procedural Matters; Summary of Position

Your letter was received by Respondent November 19, 1980
so a response was due by December 4, 1980. By separate letters of
December 4, 1980, I advised Judy Thedford, Esquire of your staff that:
(1) I would represent the Respondent in the matter; and (2) it would
not be possible to submit a response by December 4, 1980 but that a
response would be submitted by December 15, 1980. (Ms. Thedford had
previously advised that: (1) full compliance with Regulation 111.23
was not required; and (2) in light of the Commission's current complaint
processing procedures, Respondent would not be prejudiced by the delay
in submitting its response.)

Neither Complainant's letter to the Commission nor your letter
to Respondent specifie4 what statutory or regulatory provisions may have
been violated by Respondent. Absent any statement by the Complainant
or the Commission of the relevant legal and public policy issues pre-
sented, it is appropriate as a preliminary matter to set forth Respon-
dent's perception of the matters at issue. Respondent believes the
principal question is whether its November l, 1980 contact with
Complainant constituted "cooperation", etc., within the meaning of
Regulation 100.16, between a candidate and an otherwise independent
supporter. if that contact is deemed cooperation within the meaning
of the regulation, a subsidiary question arises as to whether Respondent,
and ironically Complainant, may have violated the financial reporting
requirements and contribution limitations of the Act (See 2 U.S.C. 434
and 441a). For the reasons set forth below, Respondent submits that:
its contact with Complainant did not constitute such cooperation; and
there thus has been no violation of either the Act or the Commission's
regulations by Respondent or, for that matter, Complainant.

2/ (footnote continued)

representations herein are not only accurate but also fairly
describe the total campaign. For example, Respondent has
reviewed its financial records for both the general and primary
elections and determined that it did not receive any contributions
from Complainant in connection with either campaign. On the other
hand, Respondent has not determined whether, during the primary
election, it may have replied to routine questions or questionnaires
from Complainant concerning .tr. Wolf's positions on various issues.
The former point appears potentially relevant in the context of
this complaint while the latter point does not.

);Vfz=WiM - , _I , r ____ __MI MUNK



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
December 15, 1980
Page Three

II. As a Matter of Law, Respondent's Contact
With Complainant Did Not Constitute
"Cooperation" Within the Meaning of
Regulation 100.16

The facts which give rise to the captioned complaint are
relatively simple and apparently not materially disputed. On October
31, 1980 Respondent became aware through campagin volunteers that
Complainant intended to distribute the flyer attached hereto as
Appendix 3 at various churches in the Tenth District on November 2,
1980. Mr. Edward S. DeBolt, acting on behalf of Respondent, contacted
Mr. Gemma by telephone on November 1, 1980. After Mr. Gemma confirmed
that Complainant planned, to distribute the flyer, Mr. DeBolt asked
that this effort not proceed. He urged that Complainant, instead,
channel its efforts in support of Mr. Wolf through Respondent. Mr.
Gemma advised Mx. DeBolt that the distribution would proceed as
planned. The conversation lasted for a total period of less than 10
minutes.

Upon receipt of your letter, Respondent reviewed its records and
recollections as described in Footnote 2 above and determined, to the
best of its knowledge, that during the general election campaign:

-- No one having any official connection with Respondent, or' I acting on behalf of Respondent, had any contact with
C., Complainant prior to November 1, 1980.

-- Complainant did not make an' financial or "in-kind" con-
tributions to Respondent.

Respondent has no information that Complainant made any
independent expenditures in support of Mr. Wolf's candidacy
except the costs incurred in producing the flyer in question.

Until October 31, 1980 Respondent was unaware of Complainant's
interest in Mr. Wolf's candidacy, or even that Complainant's
headqnarters were located within the Tenth District.

In these circumstances, Respondent submits that Mr. DeBolt's November 1,
1930 call to Comnlainant did not rcpresent "cooperation" between a candidate
and one planning to make independent expenditures on his behalf.

Thc language of Regulation 100.16 is tak1en directly from the statute
(See 2 U.S.C. 431 (17)). Respondent has been unable to find anything in
the legislative history of the Act or the Conunission's explanation of its
reoulations 3/ which indicates that the words used in the statute or the
regulations have any meaning other than their conventional dictionary-

3/ See, for example, Senate Report (Rules and Administration Committee) No.
94-677, March 2, 1976 and Commission action at 41 F,R, 35932, et seq.,
August 25, 1976.

•C
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definitions 4/. Respondent respectfully submits that only the most
tortured reasoning could lead one to conclude that Mr. DeBolt's
November 1, 1980 telephone call should cause Complainant's distri-
bution of flyers to be deemed to have been carried out "in concert
with" the candidate, or at the candidate's "request or suggestion"
or in "cooperation or consultation with" the candidate. The common
element of these words and phrases is the act of cooperation. Clearly
that element does not exist in the present case where Respondent opposed
not only the distribution of this flyer but also any other independent
efforts by Complainant on behalf of Mr. Wolf. 5/

In view of the foregoing, Respondent respectfully submits that
there is no basis in law or fact for concluding that Mr. DeBolt's
November 1, 1980 call to Mr. Gemma rendered Complainant's expenditure

Tfor the flyers in question anything other than an independent expenditure
within the meaning of Regulation 100.16. Consequently, Respondent sub-
mits that the potential subsidiary question of whether Respondent and
Complainant violated the financial reporting requirements or contribution
limitations simply does not arise.

4/ Wbster's New Collegiate Dictionary, 1979 edition, includes the
following relevant definitions:

C concert 1 a: agreement in design or plan: union formed by mutual
__ communication or opinion and views.

7consult A a: to ask the advice or opinion of (consult a doctor)
b: to refer to (consult a dictionary) 2 a: to have regard to:

-- consider 1: to consult an individual 2: to deliberate together: confer.

consultation 2: the act of consulting or conferring.

cooperate 1: to act or work with another or others: act together.

cooerration 1: the action of cooperation: common effort.

request 1: to make a request to or of (requested her to write a
paper) 2: to ask as a favor or privilege (he requests to be excused).

suocest 1 a: to seek to influence: seduce d: to ptopose as desirable
or fitting (suggest a stroll) 2 b: to serve as a motive or inspiration
for (a play suggested by a historic incident).

suqcestion 1 a: the act or process of suggesting.

5/ It is, of course, possible to conceive of circumstances in which the
requisito coopcra-tion could be achieved solely through selective negative

(cont'd page 5)
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III. Respondent's Interpretation of the Act
and the Regulation is Supported by
Fundamental Public Policy Considerations

An independent group supporting or opposing a particular candidacy
has a constitutionally protected right to advance its views. 6/ As a
matter of both law and sound public policy, a candidate must have at least
a limited parallel right directly to ask any person or group planning in-
dependent efforts on his behalf to abandon those efforts and channel their
-financial and volunteer support through his principal campaign committee.
As the Supreme Court has recognized, 7/ independent efforts on behalf of a
candidate may well hinder rather than advance that candidate's cause. V
Respondent, therefore, submits that considerations of elemental fairness
dictate -- at an absolute minimum -- that a candidate be able directly to
contact, at least once, any person or group planning independent efforts on
behalf of his candidacy in order to ask that: ..........

-- the independent effort be abandoned; and

-- the support be channeled through the candidate's principal
campaign committee.

Respondent believes that a candidate has a constitutionally protected right
to repeat such requests. H1owever, its essential position for present purposes

5/ (footnote continued)
feed-back fro.2 a candidate to allegediv independent supporters.
However, this could only be achieved through continuing contacts
between the candidate and the "independent" supporters. Moreover, it

cwould require a pattern and manner of communication which would be a
tzanszrent subterfuge. Clearly, there iI absolutely nothing to
suggest that such "negative communication" occurred in this instance.

6/ Buckley vs Valec. 424 US 1, 50-51 (1976)

7/ Ibid., p. 47

S/ For this reason, whenever Respondent became aware that any person or
group was contemplating independent action in support of Mr. Wolf's
candidacy, it asked that such support be channeled through Mr. Wolf's
principal campaian committee. (So far as respondent is aware, all
efforts in support of Mr. Wolf's candidacy were in fact carried out
through it.)
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is that, as a matter of both law and sound public policy, a candidate
may properly make a single contact of the type here in question. 9/

The- element of fairness to" the candidate is especially important
where, as "de-, the independent supporter: 1) first seeks to participate
in the campaign at the eleventh hour; and 2) engages in activities which
are inconsistent with the tone and tenor of the campaign as theretofore
conducted by the candidates. 10/ As described above, Respondent was
unaware of Complainant's interest in Mr. Wolf's campaign until four days
before the election and did not see the flyer in question until even
later. Complainant planned to distribute the flyer, for what we be-
lieve to be the first time, less than 48 hours before balloting was to
begin. The plain fact is that, in these circumstances, it is grossly
unfair to a candidate to require that he stand idly by .ungtil after the
distribution is made and only then undertake whatever follow-up action
he may deem appropriate.

For example, it is obvious that the flyer here in question was
likely to evoke an emotional -- and not entirely predictable -- re-
sponse from some who might either receive it or hear about it. It is
thus conceivable that Complainant's attempt to support Mr. Wolf might,
ir:stead, have imnpaired his canpaign in its closing hours. 11/ In the
circumstances here presented, it would have been impossible for Mr. Wolf
to respond meaningfully to any adverse reaction to the flyer.

9/ Respondent's essential position in this regard is so limited because
this minLaral proposition is dispositive of the present complaint.

10/ As a general matter the candidates for election to the House of
Ropresentat ivs from Virainia's Tenth District refrained from
emotional appeals to the voters or personal attacks on their opponents.
They renerally chose, instead, to focus their campaian statements
on public policy issues. Respondent believes that this approach gave
voters in the Tenth District a much more meaningful discussion of
public policy issues than would otherwise have been possible. In
Respondent's view, the tenor of the flyer attached hereto as Appendix
3 is quite inconsistent with the general tenor of the campaign established
by the candidates.

11/ Note in this connection that it is reasonable to assume that most
persons re:cciving or hearing about the flyer would assume it to have
originated from or been approved by the Wolf campaign since the legend
"Frank Wolf For Congress" is prominently positioned and appears in
large, bold type while the required disclaimer "Not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's comittee" appears in extremely small type at
at the very bottom of the flyer.
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As we presume the Commission is well aware, it would have been
impossible on Sunday, November 2, 1980 for Respondent to arrange any
meaningful newspaper, radio or television response to the flyer 12/--
regardless of the public reaction to it. Respondent submits that the public
interest would not be served by this result.

More broadly, Respondent notes that the 1980 elections have generated
substantial concern over the impact of independent campaign expenditures on
the candidacies of both those supported and those opposed by independent
groups. As the Commission is surely aware, there is widespread concern
over the potential for campaign abuses by such groups. Respondent respectfully
submits that the potential for such abuse would be compounded if the
Commission were to interpret its regulations and/or the Act so as to insulate
independent comnittees from efforts by candidates to persuade them to channel
their efforts through the candidates'l principal campaign committees.

IV. Conclusion

In view of the foregoing, Respondent submits that there is no basis
in law or fact for the Commission to find that there is reason to believe
Respondent has violated either the Act or any regulation promulgated
thereunder. It further submits that a contrary finding by the Commission
would be inconsistent with sound public policy.

TI,

12/ Even assuming, arquendo, that a candidate has unlimited financial and
manpower resources and cc=!octct conpe.aticn from desired local media,
it is extremelv unlikely that he could meaningfully respond to
independent campaign activities occuLifnq so late in the campaign. In
this case, deadlines for newspaper advertising were the preceding Friday
evening. Assuming full cooperation by the newspapers, this deadline
could likely be extended somewhat -- but clearly not until Sunday after-
noon. Access to broadcast time would presumably have been equally
unavailable in vit~w of limits which radio and television stations
necessarily :nlace on the number of spots a candidate can buy so as to
assure their ability to comply with Section 315 of the Communications Act
of 1934, as amended (See 47 U.S.C. 315).
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Respondent hereby advises the Commission that it desires this matter
to remain confidential to the full extent consistent with Regulation 111.20
and 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A).

Respectfully submitted,

Friends of Frank Wolf

By 

& wJames R. Cooke
General Counsel

Of Counsel:

Arthur B. Culvahouse,
O'Melveny & Myers
1800 M Street, N.W.
Suite 500, S.
Washington, D. C. 20

Jr.

036
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State of Virginia
S s

County of Arlington )

AFFIDAVIT

I, Gus Hubal, being first duly sworn, depose and state as follows:

I am Campaign Manager of Friends of Frank Wolf ("Respondent"), the

principal campaign committee of Congressman-elect Frank Wolf;

I have read the foregoing response to be submitted to the Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") by Respondent in connection with the complaint filed

by the National Pro Life Political Action Committee which the Commission has

designated MUR 1343 (80).

I personally conducted or supervised Respondent's review of its records

and recollections in connection with the preparation of the foregoing response.

That review was completed as described in Footnote 2 of the response.

Based upon that review, I hereby affirm that, to the best of my knowledge,

the factual representations in the foregoing response are true, complete, and

are not misleading in any material respect. In affirming the accuracy of

the factual representations concerning the November 1, 1980 telephone call

between Messrs. Edward S. DeBolt and Peter B. Gemma, Jr., I am relying on

the representations of Mr. DeBolt (see attached affidavit of Mr. DeBolt)*

Further the affiant saith not.

Gus Hubal

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 15th day
of December, 1980.

Notary Public
~ ~ /



State of Virginia )
S s

County of Arlington )

AFFIDAVIT

I, Edward S. DeBolt, being first duly sworn, depose and state as

follows:

I am a political consultant to Friends of Frank Wolf ("Respondent"),

the principal campaign committee of Congressman-elect Frank Wolf;

I have read the foregoing response to be submitted to the Federal

Election Commission ("Commission") by Respondent in connection with the

Icomplaint filed by the National Pro Life Political Action Ccmmittee which

the Commission has designated MUR 1343 (80).

I was a party to the November 1, 1980 telephone call which gave rise

to the complaint. The substance of that call is accurately and completely

described in Section II of the foregoing response.

Further the affiant saith not.

Edwacd S. Degolt

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 15th day
of December 1980.

P- . .
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The race for Congress here in the 10th District is between
Pro-Li er &tr, l' and o-P:or- n Cr -, smi JFe_ 9er.

If Joe Fisher's votes had prevailed during his terms in office
(and Thank God they didn't), the U.S. Government would have spent
$238,000,000 for the deaths of 1,370,000 Lanburn babies -- just like
the one pictured above.Frank Wolf opposes the use of tax money for abortions and supports

a Hunan Life Amendment to the Constitution.
The choice then is clear...

If VOLU are concerned about the plight
of the unborn, please VOL for.

'D E"[ ,:7

Paid for oy the National Pro-Life Political Action Commirtee. Peter B. Cemma, Jr., Eecutive Director
101 Park Washington CCurt. Fails Clhurch, Virginia 22046
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James R. Cooke
Suite 604
1515 North Court House Road
Arlington, Virginia 22201

Re: MUR 1343

Dear Mr. Cooke:

on November 17, 1980, the Commission notified your clients,
Ed DeBolt and Friends of Frank Wolf, of a complaint alleging
that they had violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ,1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and informa-
tion provided by you, there is no reason-to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

."4'~ ~.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Peter B. Gemma, Jr.
Executive Director
National Pro-Life Political

Action Committee
101 Park Washington Ct.
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

Re: MUR 1343

Dear Mr. Gemma:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-
legations of your complaint dated November 12, 1980 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint and information provided by the Respondent,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended (the "Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file
in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismis-
sal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file
a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

I-4
pg- c:2-



LAW OFFICas

JAMES R. COOKE
SUITC 04

III NONTH COUNT HOUSE ROAD

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22201
(703) 51118-1601t'

December 15, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1343 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

By letter of November 19, 1980 to Mr. R. K. Brandstedter,
you advised Friends of Frank Wolf ("Respondent") A/ that the captioned
complaint had been filed with the Federal Election Commission ("Commission")
by Mr. Peter B. Geina, Jr., Executive Director of the National Pro Life
Political Action Committee ("Complainant"). Pursuant to Section 111.6
of the Commission's Regulations (See 11 CFR 111.6) and for the reasons
set forth below ,!/ Respondent submits that there is no basis for the
Commission to find reason to believe that Respondent has violated either
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"; i
U.S.C. 431 et seq.) or any regulation promulgated by the Commission
thereunder (See 11 CFR 100.1 et seq.).

_/ Respondent is the principal campaign comnittee of Congressman-elect
Frank Wolf who will represent the Tenth District of Virginia in the
96th Congress.

2/ The factual representations herein are supported by affidavits of
Messrs. Gus Hubal, Campaign Manager for Respondent, and Edward S.
DeBolt, political consultant to Respondent, attached hereto as
Appendices 1 and 2. The representations herein are based upon the
recollections of Respondent's agents and officials and review of
Respondent's records for the 1980 general election campaign.

Since the captioned complaint relates solely to facts arising in the
final days of the general election campaign, Respondent's factual
representations herein are limited to the period of the general election,
(June 11, through November 4, 1980). Records and recollections con-
cerning the primary election campaign have been reviewed only to
extent Respondent has deemed it necessary to assure that the factual

(cont'd page 2)
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I. Vraddkal Matters; Summary of Position

Your letter was received by Respondent November 19, 1980
so a response was due by December 4, 1980. By separate letters of
December 4, 1980, 1 advised Judy Thedford, Esquire of your staff that:
(l) 1 would represent the Respondent in the matter; and (2) it would
not be possible to submit a response by December 4, 1980 but that a
response would be submitted by December 15, 1980. (Ms. Thedford had
previously advised that: (1) full compliance with Regulation 111.23
was not required; and (2) in light of the Commission's current complaint
processing procedures, Respondent would not be prejudiced by the delay
in submitting its response.)

Neither Complainant's letter to the Commission nor your letter
to Respondent specifie* what statutory or regulatory provisions may have
been violated by Respondent. Absent any statement by the Complainant
or the Commission of the relevant legal and public policy issues pre-
sented, it is appropriate as a preliminary matter to set forth Respon-
dent's perception of the matters at issue. Respondent believes the
principal question is whether its November 1, 1980 contact with
Complainant constituted "cooperation", etc.,, within the meaning of
Regulation 100.16, between a candidate and an otherwise independent
supporter. If that contact is deemed cooperation within the meaning
of the regulation, a subsidiary question arises as to whether Respondent,

C7 and ironically Complainant, may have violated the financial reporting
requirements and contribution limitations of the Act (See 2 U.S.C. 434
and 441a). For the reasons set forth below, Respondent submits that:
its contact with Complainant did not constitute such cooperation; and
there thus has been no violation of either the Act or the Commnission's
regulations by Respondent or, for that matter, Complainant.

2/(footnote continued)

representations herein are not only accurate but also fairly
describe the total campaign. For example, Respondent has
reviewed its financial records for both the general and primary
elections and determined that it did not receive any contributions
from Complainant in connection with either campaign. on the other
hand, Respondent has not determined whether, during the primary
election, it may have replied to routine questions or questionnaires
from Complainant concerning Mr. Wolf's positions on various issues.
The former point appears potentially relevant in the context of
this complaint while the latter point does not.
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II. As a Matter of Law, Respondent's Contact
With Complainant Did Not Constitute
"Cooperation" Within the Meaning of
Regulation 100.16

The facts which give rise to the captioned complaint are
relatively simple and apparently not materially disputed. On October
31, 1980 Respondent became aware through campagin volunteers that
Complainant intended to distribute the flyer attached hereto as
Appendix 3 at various churches in the Tenth District on November 2p
1980. Mr. Edward S. DeBolt, acting on behalf of Respondent, contacted
Mr. Gemma by telephone on November 1, 1980. After Mr. Gemma confirmed
that Complainant plannbd, to distribute the flyer, Mr. DeBolt asked
that this effort not proceed. He urged that Complainant, instead,
channel its efforts in support of Mr. Wolf through Respondent. Mr.
Gemma advised Mr. DeBolt that the distribution would proceed,4 as
planned. The conversation lasted for a total period of less than 10
minutes.

Upon receipt of your letter, Respondent reviewed its records and
recollections as described in Footnote 2 above and determined, to the
best of its knowledge, that during the general election campaign:

No one having any official connection with Respondent, or
acting on behalf of Respondent, had any contact with
Complainant prior to November 1, 1980.

-- Complainant did not make any financial or "in-kind" con-
tributions to Respondent.

Respondent has no information that Complainant made any
independent expenditures in support of Mr. Wolf's candidacy
except the costs incurred in producing the flyer in question.

Until October 31, 1980 Respondent was unaware of Complainant's
interest in Mr. Wolf's candidacy, or even that Complainant's
headquarters were located within the Tenth District.

In these circumstances, Respondent submits that Mr. DeBolt's November 1,
1980 call to Complainant did not represent "cooperation" between a candidate
and one planning to make independent expenditures on his behalf.

The language of Regulation 100.16 is taken directly from the statute
(See 2 U.S.C. 431 (17)). Respondent has been unable to find anything in
the legislative history of the Act or the Commission's explanation of its
regulations 3/ which indicates that the words used in the statute or the
regulations have any meaning other than their conventional dictionary

3/ See, for example, Senate Report (Rules and Administration Committee) No.
94-677, March 2, 1976 and Commission action at 41 F,,R, 35932, et M
August 25, 1976.
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definitions /.Respondent respectfully sub~mits that only the most
tortured reasoning could lead one to conclude that Mr. DeBolt' a
November 1, 1980 telephone call should cause Complainant's distri-
bution of f lyers to be deemed to have been carried out "in concert
with" the candidate, or at the candidate's "request or suggestion"
or in "cooperation or consultation with" the candidate. The coon
element of these words and phrases is the act of cooperation. Clearly
that element does not exist in the present case-where Respondent opposed
not only the distribution of this flyer but also any other independent
efforts by Complainant on behalf of Mr. Wolf. Y/

In view of the foregoing, Respondent respectfully submits that
there is no basis in law or fact for concluding that Mr. DeBolt's
November 1, 1980 call to Mr.* Gemma rendered Complainant's expenditure,
for the flyers in question anything other than an independent- expenditure
within the meaning of Regulation 100.16. Consequently,, Respondent sub-
mits that the potential subsidiary question of whethortRespondent and
Complainant violated the financial reporting requirements or contribution
limitations simply does not arise.

SWebster's New Collegiate Dictionary, 1979 edition, includes the
following relevant definitions:

concert 1 a: agreement in design or plan: union formed by mutual
communication or opinion and views.

consult 1 a: to ask the advice or opinion of (consult a doctor)
b: to refer to (consult a dictionary) 2 a: to have regard to:
consider 1: to consult an individual 2: to deliberate together: confer.

consultation 2: the act of consulting or conferring.

cooperate 1: to act or work with another or others: act together.

cooperation 1: the action of cooperation: coimmon effort.

request 1: to make a request to or of (requested her to write a
paper) 2: to ask as a favor or privilege (he requests to be excused).

suggest 1 a: to seek to influence: seduce d: to propose as desirable
or fitting (suggest a stroll) 2 b: to serve as a motive or inspiration
for (a play suggested by a historic incident).

suggestion 1 a: the act or process of suggesting.

5/ It is, of course, possible to conceive of circumstances in which the
requisite cooperation could be achieved solely through selective negative

(cont'd page 5)
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III. Respondent's interpretation of the Act
and the Regulation is Supported by
Fundamental Public Policy Considerations

An independent group supporting or opposing a particular candidacy
has a constitutionally protected right to advance its views. j/ As a
matter of both law and sound public policy, a candidate must have at least
a limited parallel right directly to ask any person or group planning in-
dependent efforts on his behalf to abandon those efforts and channel their
financial and volunteer support through his principal campaign comuittee.
As the Supreme Court has recognized, Z/ independent efforts on behalf of a
candidate may well hinder rather than advance that candidate's cause. V/
Respondent, therefore, submits that considerations of elemental fairness
dictate -- at an absolute minimum -- that a candidate be able directly to
contact, at least once, any person or group planning independent efforts on
behalf of his candidacy in order to ask that:

-the independent effort be abandoned; and

-the support be channeled through the candidate's principal
campaign committee.

Respondent believes that a candidate has a constitutionally protected right
to repeat such requests. However, its essential position for present purposes

C" 5/(footnote continued)
feed-back from a candidate to allegedly independent supporters.
However, this could only be achieved through continuing contacts
between the candidate and the "independent" sup-porters. Moreover, it
would require a pattern and manner of communication which would be a
transparent subterfuge. Clearly, there is absolutely nothing to
suggest that such "negative communication" occurred in this instance.

6/Buckley vs Valeo. 424 US 1, 50-51 (1976)

7/Ibid., p. 47

S/ For this reason, whenever Respondent became aware that any person or
group was contemplating independent action in support of Mr. Wolf's
candidacy, it asked that such support be channeled through Mr. Wolf's
principal campaign committee. (So far as respondent is aware, all
efforts in support of Mr. Wolf's candidacy were in fact carried out
through it.)
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is that, as a matter of both law and sound public policy, a candidate
may properly make a single contact of the type here in question. 2/

The element of fairness to the candidate is especially important
where, as here, the independent supporter: 1) first seeks to participate
in the campaign at the eleventh hour; and 2) engages in activities which
are inconsistent with the tone and tenor of the campaign as theretofore
conducted by the candidates. 10/ As described above, Respondent was
unaware of Complainant's interest in Mr. wolf's campaign until four days
before the election and did not see the flyer in question until even
later. Complainant planned to distribute the flyer, for what we be-
lieve to be the first time,, less than 48 hours before balloting was to
begin. The plain fact is that, in these circumstances, it is grossly
unfair to a candidate to require that he stand idly by until after the
distribution is made and only then undertake whatever follow-up action
he may deem appropriate.

For example, it is obvious that the flyer here in question was
likely to evoke an emotional -- and not entirely predictable -- re-
sponse from some who might either receive it or hear about it. It is
thus conceivable that Complainant's attempt to support Mr. Wolf might,
instead, have impaired his campaign in its closing hours. 11/j in the
circumstances here presented, it would have been ium..ousible for.Mr Wof
to respond meaningfully to any adverse reaction to the flyer.

9/Respondent's essential position in this regard is so limited because
this minimal proposition is dispositive of the present complaint.

10/ As a general matter the candidates for election to the House of
Representatives from Virginia's Tenth District refrained from
emotional appeals to the voters or personal attacks on their opponents.
They generally chose, instead, to focus their campaign statements
on public policy issues. Respondent believes that this approach gave
voters in the Tenth District a much more meaningful discussion of
public policy issues than would otherwise have been possible. In
Respondent's view, the tenor of the flyer attached hereto as Appendix
3 is quite inconsistent with the general tenor of the campaign established
by the candidates.

11/ Note in this connection that it is reasonable to assume that most
persons receiving or hearing about the flyer would assume it to have
originated from or been approved by the Wolf campaign since the legend
"Frank Wolf For Congress" is prominently positioned and appears in
large, bold type while the required disclaimer "Not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's committee" appears in extremely small type at
at the very bottom of the flyer.
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As we presume the Commission is well aware, it would have been

impossible on Sunday, November 2, 1980 for Respondent to arrange any

meaningful newspaper, radio or television response to the flyer L/--

regardless of the public reaction to it. Respondent submits that the public

interest would not be served by this result.

More broadly, Respondent notes that the 1980 elections have generated

substantial concern over the impact of independent campaign expenditures on

the candidacies of both those supported and those opposed by independent

groups. As the Commission is surely aware# there is widespread concern

over the potential for campaign abuses by such groups. Respondent respectfully

submits that the potential for such abuse would be compounded if the

Commission were to interpret its regulations and/or the Act so as to insulate

independent coimittees from efforts by candidates to persuade them to channel

their efforts through the candidates': principal campaign committees.

IV. Conclusion

In view of the foregoing, Respondent submits that there is no basis

in law or fact for the Commission to find that there is reason to believe

Respondent has violated either the Act or any regulation promulgated

thereunder. It further submits that a contrary finding by the Commission

would be inconsistent with sound public policy.

12/ Even assuming, arguendo, that a candidate has unlimited financial and

manpower resources and complete cooperation from desired local medial

it is extremely unlikely that he could meaningfully respond to

independent campaign activities occuring so late in the campaign. In

this case, deadlines for newspaper advertising were the preceding Friday

evening. Assuming full cooperation by the newspapers, this deadline

could likely be extended somewhat -- but clearly not until Sunday after-

noon. Access to broadcast time would presumably have been equally

unavailable in view of limits which radio and television stations

necessarily place on the number of spots a candidate can buy so as to

assure their ability to comply with Section 315 of the Communications Act

of 1934, as amended (See 47 U.S.C. 315).



Charles N. Steele, equire
December 15, 1980
Page Eight

Respondent hereby advises the Commission that it desires this matter
to remain confidential to the full extent consistent with Regulation 111.20
and 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A).

Respectfully submitted,

Friends of Frank Wolf

James R. Cooke
General Counsel

Of Counsel:

Arthur B. Culvahouse, Jr.
O'Melveny & Myers
1800 N Street, N.W.
Suite 500, S.
Washington, D. C. 20036

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL



9 Amndix i

State of Virginia )
) SiS

County of Arlington )

AFFIDAVIT

I, Gus Hubal, being first duly sworn, depose and state as follows:

I am Campaign Manager of Friends of Frank Wolf (*Respondent"), the

principal campaign committee of Congressman-elect Frank Wolf;

I have read the foregoing response to be submitted to the Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") by Respondent in connection with the complaint filed

by the National Pro Life Political Action Committee which the Commission has

designated MUR 1343 (80).

I personally conducted or supervised Respondent's review of its records

and recollections in connection with the preparation of the foregoing response.

That review was completed as described in Footnote 2 of the response.

Based upon that review, I hereby affirm that, to the best of my knowledge,

the factual representations in the foregoing response are true, complete, and

are not misleading in any material respect. In affirming the accuracy of

the factual representations concerning the November 1, 1980 telephone call

between Messrs. Edward S. DeBolt and Peter B. Gemma, Jr., I am relying on

the representations of Mr. DeBolt (See attached affidavit of Mr. DeBolt,

Further the affiant saith not.

Gus Hubal

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 15th day
of December, 1980.

Notary Public
C "<-'.- :& '.ff ' "



State of Virginia )
) S

County of Arlington )

AFFIDAVIT

I, Edward S. DeBolt, being first duly sworn, depose and state as

follows:

I am a political consultant to Friends of Frank Wolf ("Respondent"),

the principal campaign committee of Congressman-elect Frank Wolf;

I have read the foregoing response to be submitted to the Federal

Election Commission ("Commission") by Respondent in connection with the

complaint filed by the National Pro Life Political Action Committee which

the Commission has designated MUR 1343 (80).

I was a party to the November 1, 1980 telephone call which gave rise

to the complaint. The substance of that call is accurately and completely

described in Section II of the foregoing response.

Further the affiant saith not.

Edward S. DeBolt

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 15th day
of December 1980.

A

!ZZ, ,K
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THIS PRECIOUS
LITTLE ONE NEEDS

YOUR HELP ON
TUESDAY. &

N The race for Congress here in the 10th District is between

Pro-Lifer Frank Wolf and Pro-Abortion Congressman Joe Fisher.
If Joe Fisher's votes had prevailed during his terms in office

(and Thank God they didn't), the U.S. Goveriment would have spent
$238,000,000 for the deaths of 1,370,000 unborn babies -- juSt like
the one pictured above.

Frank Wolf opposes the use of tax money for abortions and Supports
a Human Life Amendment to the Constitution.

The choice then is clear...

If you are concerned about "the plight
of the unborn, please vote for...

FOR 0NG"ANS

Paid for oy the National Pro-Life P loli'L ct, :nCommtt - ,c r - . .
101 Park VCasn CnonCeurt F jir Cn-jr . .

_______________________________________No,~:: 3,,: f f-.-
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Ms. Thedford:

This was to be transmitted together
with Mr. Cooke's other letter of today.
Through inadvertence, it was not in-

Or cluded in that package.

Kim Bachner
Secretary to
James R. Cooke

(-0



~JAMEM, Me COOKEsueTg .o
15IS NORTI4COURT 64QUS9 ROAD
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22201

(703) Sas-soS

December 4, 1980

cm

Judy Thedford, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election C omission
Seventh Floor
1325 K Street, N.V. -

Washington, D.C. 20463

Be: ISM 1343(80)

Dear M4s. Thedford:

As a follow-up to our conversation December 1, 1980, this is to formally
advise the Commission that I will be representing Friends of Frank Wolf
("Respondent") in connection with the captioned complaint before the Com-
mission. I am, by separate letter of today, confirming our discussion with
respect to the time by which the Respondent will submit its reply in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

General Counsel
Friends of Frank Wolf



LAW OI!FICES

JAMES R. COOKE~~sulT[ So

las NO'rm couaRT, MOUSE ROAD

ARLIINGTON, VIRGINIA 22201

Judy Thedford, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Seventh Floor

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



156NORTH COURt, HOUSC ROAD

ARLO NGTON,1 VOIRGINIA 22201 f3 0flo P5DU
(703) SRS-1001

December 4# 1980

BY HAND

Judy Thedford, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election C omm ission
Seventh Floor
1325 X Street, N.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MR 1 3(80)

Dear 14s. Thedford:

The purpose of this letter is to confi rm our December 1L, 1980 onversa-
tion with respect to the referenced complaint to the Federal Election Com-
mission concerning the campaign activities of Friends of Frank Wolf
("Respondent).

The Respondent received the Comission's letter November 19, 1980.
Accordingly, a response is due by December 4# 1980. It is not possible
for the Respondent to submit an adequate reply by this deadline. However,
work on such a reply is proceeding and I extpect that it will be submitted
on or before December 15, 1980. As we discussed, I do not have recent
experience in dealing with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. (I am primarily a comunications lawyer and my principal role as
counsel to the Respondent has been to advise it concerning matters of
communications law.) Accordingly, it has been necessary for me to consult
with other counsel having current experience under the referenced act. In
fact, until adequate arrangements were made for such co-counsel, it was
uncertain who would be representing the Respondent in this matter. The
representation question was not finally resolved until December 1, 1980.

Based upon our referenced conversation, it is my understanding that, under
the Commission's current procedures for processing complaints such as this,
the Respondent's position will not be prejudiced by this brief delay in the
filing of its reply. If my understanding in this connection is incorrect,
or if you should need any additional information in this regard, please let
me know.

Very truly yours,

o e , 8James R C o no



LAW OFIrCiS

JAMES R. COOKE
SUITE 004

ISIS NORTH COURT HOUSE ROAD

ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22201

Judy Thedford, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
Seventh Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20M3

November 17, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

R. K. Brandstedter, Treasurer
Friends of Frank Wolf
1515 North Courthouse Road
Suite 302
Arlington, Virginia 22201 Re: MUR 1343(80)

Dear Mr. Brandstedter:

C.,, This letter is to notify you that on November 13, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

halleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

mAct") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1343. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
C'- in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee

in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

* received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials'which you
c" believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedforde
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosures
Procedures
Complaint

cc: The Honorable Frank Wolf

.2-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL November 17, 1980

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ed DeBolt
c/o Friends of Frank Wolf
1515 North Courthouse Road
Suite 302
Arlington, Virginia 22201 Re: MUR 1343(80)

Dear Mr. DeBolt:

This letter is to notify you that on November 13, 1980the Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichalleges that you may have violated certain sections of theFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('theAct') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy ofthis complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR1343. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committeein connection with this matter. Your response must be submittedwithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response isreceived within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal material's which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commissioni



-2-
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If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sic

h ' /
ral C ne

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 17, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Peter B. Gemma, Jr., Executive Director
National Pro-Life Political Action
Committee
101 Park Washington Court
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

Dear Mr. Gemma:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of November 12, 1980, against Ed DeBolt, R. K. Brandstedter
and the Friends of Frank Wolf Committee, which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff
member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondents will be notified of this complaint with 5 days
and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as
to how this matter should be initially handled will be made
15 days after the respondents' notification. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you have or receive any additional
information in this matter, please forward it to this office.
For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling con paints.

since 1

G C.n
General Counsel

Enclosure
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Board of Directors
Rev. Charles Flre, O.P..

Chairman
Thomas F. Rosser,

1 st Vice-Chairman
Rev. Morris Shees,

2nd Vice-Chairman
Carman V. Speranm. Esq..
William J. 'luesn. sq.,

Of Counsel
Hen. Humd Froaelich
Rep. Louis ' eody" Jnkis
Susan Armsot
Anthony J. Lalingsu

Executive Director
Pter B. Gemma. Jr.

'POLITICAL ACTION COMM ITTEE

November 12, 1980

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

101 ftrk Waehnln Ct
Polls huroh, Virginia 2046 (Io)

CA)

Dear Mr. Gross:
Advisory Committee

Hon. John W. McCormack,
Former Speaker of House, Ma.

Hon. Ea. (JUlke) am,
1. United States Senator, Ut.

Hon. Orrin 0. Hatch,
r United States Senator, Ut.

Hon. Robert E. Buman,
Congressman, 1st Dist., Md.

Hon. Henry J. Hyde,
Congressman, 6th Dist., II.

Hon. Thomas N. Kindness,
Congressman, 8th Dist., Oh.

Hon. Larry McDonald. M.D.,
Congressman, 7th Dist., Ga.

Hon. Martin A. Rum,
,,l Congressman, 3rd Dist., II.

Hon. Robert K. Dornan,
Congressman, 27th Dist., Ca.

0' Hon. Harold L. Volkmer,
Congressman. 9th Dist., Mo.

•---Hon. Robert A. Young,
Congressman, 2nd Dist., Mo.

Hon. Ron Paul, M.D.,
t Congressman, 22nd Dist., Tx.

Rev. Harold O.J. Brown.
Chin., Christian Action
Council, II.

Randy Engel,
Cr  Pres., U.S. Coalition for Life, Pa.

Professor Victor Rosenblum,
Northwestern Univ. Law
School. II.

Professor Charles E. Rice,
Notre Dame Law School, In.

Rev. Donald M. Parker,
Editor, The Christian Citizen, II.

Jay Bowman,
Nat'l. Right to Life Comm., Ga. /

Kenneth VanDerhoef, Esq.,
Nat'l Right to Life Comm., Wa.

Alice Hartle,
Past Ed,, Nat'l Right to Life
News, Mn

Donald T. Manion, M.D.,
Physician & Surgeon, Or.

John F. Hillabrand, M.D.,
Alternatives to Altortion
International, Oh.

Herbert J. Ratner, M.D.,
Ed., Child & Family Quarterly, II.

Francis P. Filice, Ph.D.,
Biologist. Univ. of San Fran., Ca.

John Finn, Jr.,
Business Executive, Ca.

T tles for identification only
A copy of our report is on file
and may be purchased from The
Federal Election Commission.
Washington, D C.

Per your letter of November 6th, I am re-submitting my
Mr. Ed DeBolt.

complaint against

The National Pro-Life Political Action Committee recently coordinated
an independent expenditure campaign on behalf of Republican candidate
Frank Wolf of Virginia's 10th Congressional District. This effort
entailed the distribution of approximately 26,000 flyers at various
churches within the district on the Sunday before election day.

Somehow word of this reached the Wolf campaign, and on Saturday,
November 1st at approximately 2:00PM, Mr. Ed DeBolt -- claiming to
represent the Wolf campaign -- contacted this office attempting to dissuade
our committee from going ahead with the project. During my telephone
conversation with Mr. DeBolt, I made the point, several times, that
because of FEC regulations I should not be discussing our activities with
official representatives of the campaign. However, Mr. DeBolt persisted
in trying to influence our decision to follow-through with our plans.

To protect National Pro-Life PAC's actions on behalf of the Wolf campaign,
and to protest Mr. DeBolt's attempt to discourage our independent
expenditure project, I am formally requesting that the Federal Election
Commission look into this matter.

I do-se.mnly aff that the statements made in this affidavit are the
truth,,,& who 1 ruth, and nqting but the truth, so help me God.

P.S. Mr. DeBolt may be reached in care of Friends of Frank Wolf, 1515
North Courthouse, Suite 302, Arlington, Virginia 22201.

PBG,JR/rmf

Notary Pubtic
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

MtB O-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W~lTS,. ASH4TON, D.C. 20463

Novent er 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Peter B. Gemma, Jr.
Executive Director
National Pro Life Political Action Qimmittee
101 Park Washington Court
Falls Church, VA. 22046
Dear Mr. Gemma:

We have received your letter of Novenber 3 , 1980,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(l), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within theCommission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. In
order for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,
its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of
a notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this
requirement of the Act.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
S 111.4, provide that a complaint:

(1) must contain the full name and
address of the person making the
complaint;

(2) should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

(3) should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based;



ZLetter to-
Pago twoW

(4) should contain a clear and concise recitatiTi
of the facts describing the violation of a
statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of SS 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, 202-523-4073, of this office
should you have any questions about the procedures which should

C, be followed.

P.... Sincerely,

RCharles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
202-523-4175

Enclosure
er

cc: Frank R. Wolf
Ed Debolt
Friends of Frank Wolf
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Advisory Committee

Hon. John W. McCormack.
Former Speaker of House, Me.

Hon. EJ. (Joe) Gam,
• United States Senator, Ut.

Hon. Orrin 0. Hatch.
United States Senator, Ut.

Hon. Robert E. Beauman,
Congressman, 1st Dist., Md.

Hon. Hey J. Hyf.
Congressman, 6th Dist., II.

.. Hon. Thomas N. Kindness,
Congressman, 8th Dist., Oh.

Hon. Larry McDonald, M.D.,
" Congressman, 7th Dist., Ga.

Hon. Martin A. Ruso,
Congressman, 3rd Dist.. II.

Hon. Robert K. Dran,
Congressman, 27th Dist., Ca.

0 Hon. Harold L. Volkmer,
Congressman, 9th Dist., Mo

-- Hon. Robert A. Young,
Congressman, 2nd Dist., Mo.

Hon. Ron Paul, M.D.,
('. Congressman, 22nd Dist., Tx.

Rev. Harold O.J. Brown,
Chm.. Christian Action
Council, II.

Randy Engel,
Pres., U.S. Coalition for Life, Pa.

Professor Victor Rosenblum,
Northwestern Univ. Law
School, II.

Professor Charles E. Rice,
Notre Dame Law School, In.

Rev. Donald M. Parker,
Editor, The Christian Citizen, II.

Jay Bowmen,
Nat'l. Right to Life Comm., Ga.

Kenneth VanDerhoef, Esq.,
Nat'l. Right to Life Comm., Wa.

Alice Hartle,
Past Ed., Nat'l Right to Life
News, Mn.

Donald T. Manion, M.D.,
Physician & Surgeon, Or.

John F. Hillabrand, M.D.,
Alternatives to AItortion
International, Oh.

Herbert J. Ratner, M.D.,
Ed., Child & Family Quarterly, II.

Francis P. Filice, Ph.D.,
Biologist, Univ. of San Fran., Ca.

John Finn, Jr.,
Business Executive, Ca.

Titles for identification only
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and may be purchased from The
Federal Election Commission,
Washington. D.C.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
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Dear Sirs:

The National Pro-Life Political Action Committee recently
coordinated an independent expenditure campaign on behalf
of.Republican candidate Frank Wolf of Virginia's 10th
Congressional District. This effort entailed the distri-
bution of approximately 26,000 flyers at various churches
within the district on the Sunday before election day --
November 2nd.

Somehow word of this reached the Wolf campaign, and on
Saturday, November 1st at approximately_2:00PM, Mr. Ed
DeBolt -- claiming to represent the Wolf campaign --
contacted this office attempting to dissuade our committee
from going ahead with the project. During my telephone
conversation with Mr. DeBolt, I made the point, several
times, that because of FEC regulations, I should not be
discussing our activities with official representatives
of the campaign. However, Mr. DeBolt persisted in
trying to influence our decision to follow through
with our plans.

To protect National Pro-Life PAC's actions on behalf
of the Wolf campaign, and to protest Mr. DeBolt's attempt
to discourage our independent expenditure project, I am
formally requesting that the Federal Election Commission
look into this matter.

Petde B./Gemma, Jr.
Executive Director

P.S. Mr. DeBolt may be reached in care of Friends of Frank
Wolf, 1515 North Courthouse, Suite 302, Arlington, Virginia
22201.

PBG,JR/rmf
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weo.P., 101 Park Washngton Ct.
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COMPLAINT
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